DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

The Department of History a was established in the year 1967. The department has well qualified, experienced and dedicated faculty. At present there are 2 teaching faculty. The Department has implemented CBCS (Choice based credit system) scheme for V & VI Semester and NEP scheme from 2021-22 for I to IV semester, as per UGC regulations. Department is involved in extension activities. Our students have been placed in various sectors.

SCOPE OF THE SUBJECT AFTER GRADUATION:

Students may pursue masters and PhD programmes in the following programmes at central universities or state universities: Students have job opportunities in various sectors like work as teaching Field as Tourist Guide, in Tourisium Dept, Archaeology Dept etc.

PROGRAMMES OFFERED BY THE DEPARTMENT:

Combination with History as a subject

History, Political Science, Kannada History, Sociology, Hindi History, Political Science, Economics History, Political Science, Hindi History, Political Science (NEP) History Economics (NEP) History, Sociology (NEP) History, Kannada(NEP)

Teachers who served in the Department Since its Commencement are-

- 1. Prof: Murail Abhram
- 2. Prof: Vijaykumar Chimkod
- 3. Prof: S S Holi
- 4. Prof: K S Math
- 5. Prof: M K Bothagi
- 6. Prof: Shivaleela Dhotre
- 7. Prof: Linganabasava

CURRICULAR VITTE

Smt. Sumangala R Patil

M.S.IRANI DEGREE COLLEGE OF ARTS, SCIENCE & COMMERCE, KALABURAGI

E-mail: <u>sumangalapatil777@gmail.com</u> CellNo: 9480987296 Residencial Address: # Shantinekatana Appartment FF1

Bendre Nagar Jewargi Colony Kalaburagi.585102



PERSONAL DETAILS

	NAME:	Smt. Sumangala R Patil
	FATHER'S NAME	Shanmukhappa
	DOB	09/07/1971
	NATIONALITY	INDIAN
	CASTE	Lingayat
	AREA OF SPECIALISATION	History
	AREA OF INTEREST	
	PRESENT POSITION	Lect. In History
1	TOTAL SERVICE	14 Years
0	DATE OF ENTRY INTO SERVICE	15/12/2009

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

1	BA	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi.
2	M.A	Mysore University, Mysore.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1	HKES S S Margol College Shahabad	2009-2013
1	HKES M S I Degree College Kalaburagi	2013-2014
2	HKES S S Margol College Shahabad	2014-2020

3	HKES M S I Degree College Kalaburagi	2020-till date
4		

SEMINAR/CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP PAPER PRESENTATION / PARTICIPATED

- "Nationalisium and National Integration of India Issues and Challenges
- "One Day Work Shop on National Education Policy 2020
- "Yoga Sangam"
- "One Day Work shop on New Modalities of IQAC/NAAC"